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The city of Tampere

ω Population about 230 000, Tampere 

City Region about 400 000

ω Second largest and second fastest 

growing urban region in Finland

ω Tampere is a major centrefor 

commerce, education, culture, and 

sports

ω Located between two lakes Näsijärvi

and Pyhäjärvi



eMobility strategy, general objective

Building up a strategy for the city of Tampere regarding eMobility until 2025

ÅChoosing a role for Tampere on the field of eMobility

ÅSetting up goals for eMobility in Tampere

ÅDeveloping a roadmap to follow to achieve the goals

Why?

ÅTampere has recognized the many-sided potential of EVs

ÅSupports cityôs new strategy towards 2025

ÅE.g. city target of reducing CO2 emissions by 17 % from 1990 level due 2017

ÅStrengthen the co-operation and interaction among the  stakeholders of eMobility in Tampere 
region

ÅITS Activities, ITS Factory

ÅTIDE project



Formulating the strategy

Background study
Implementation 

scenarios
Implementation 

plan

8-12/2014

Å Introduction to the topic

Å State of the art 

(vehicles & charging)

Å International best 

practices

Å eMobility in Finland 

Å First definition of possible 

roles for Tampere city

1. Observer

2. Enabler

3. Exemplary leader

4. National key player

ω Deeper definition of the possible 

roles

Å Key focus points and actions

Å Target amounts for vehicles 

and charging stations per 

role

ω Comparison of the roles

Å Benefits

Å Costs

Å Environmental impacts

Å Social impacts

ω Outcome: role proposal for 

Tampere city

ω Designing charging station 

network

ω Plan for vehicle acquisition

ω /ƘƻƻǎƛƴƎ ŎƛǘȅΩǎ ƛƴŎŜƴǘƛǾŜǎ

ω Final roadmap & timetable 

for the actions to be taken

City 
decision 
8/2014

Tampere 
wants to be 
a national
key player of 
electric
transport



First electric bus line 
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Å Four electric buses started operation on the 19th of December 2016
Å The bus line is in total 8,8 km long. The whole line is operated with 

electric buses.
Å There is one fast charger at the end-stop and the buses are also 

charged overnight at the depot.
Å Buses are manufactured by Solaris and the chargers by Ekoenergetyka.
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Procuring electric buses

Å The first open tender for electric buses in Finland

Å Background study in 2014

Å Project started 1/2015

Å Market dialogue and preparing the tender 1-6/2015

Å Tender open 7/2015-9/2015. 

Å 4 full-electric buses procured by Tampere City Transport through 5 year leasing 

contract. Charging equipment purhcased by the city. 

Å 30 % investment subsidy from the Ministry of Economic Affairs and Employment



Questions raised during the procurement process
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ω Procurement method

VR&D project (without a call for tender), competitive procedure with negotation, competitive procedure?

VCharging equipment and the buses (1) at the same time from the same supplier, 2) at the same time 

from different suppliers, 3) one after the other, charging equipment first, 4) one after the other, buses 

first?

ω Innovativeness Ąwhat kind of criteria and how to give points

ω Choosing the charging method ςat  the depot, at the end-stop, at every stop?

ω Choosing the route ςshort city line is the best

ω Giving points on low energy consumption ςwould be important, but how to do it in practice?

ω Choosing the right sanctions ςthere was little information about system reliability beforehand

ω Cost-effectiveness of the system?



Charging point network plan

Å 4 quick chargers, 1 to be built by the city

Å 31 threephaseï13 to be built by the city

Å 38 singlephaseï29 to be built by the city

Å In total 73 charging points.



Tampere tramway – why?

City Council has approved Tampere Tramway Master Plan in June 2014. 

Arguments for trams in the summary of Master Plan were: 

Å The possibilities for the intensification of the urban structure. 

Å The possibilities for city development along the tramline.

Å City image.

Å Pedestrian friendly city center development. Especially more pedestrian friendly main street Hämeenkatu. 

Å High standard and barrier-free public transport service. Ease of everyday life for residents.

Å Of alternatives the highest growth expectations for Public transport modal share. 

Å Sosio-economically profitable venture.

Å Positive experiences from Europe. 

Å Tramlines feeder traffic would be operated by electric buses

Main reasons are impact on the structure of the city and the objective of a high level of public transport services. 



Tampere Tramway – Key Figures 
According to the Master Plan 2014

Tampere Tram
* = the number will be revised

Lines 2 

Outreach from center 5 - 12 km

Double track* 23,5 km

Gauge 1 435 mm

Average stop distance* 600 m

Segregated track* 76 %

Average speed* 19 - 22 km/h

Stops* 35 (+4)

Tram vehicles* 23 (+3)

Width of trams 2 650 mm

Capacity of trams 240 passenger

Passengers 2030* 47 700 per day



Thank you!
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